
-_ . - - - . _ - -

.

4 0 - F o r-/
Rio Algom Mining Corp.

November 26, 1990
g,pg;gpgg</gp q

1

*

REnlRN ORIGINALTO PDR,HQ. jCertified MailReturn Receipt Roquested - p 568 963 627

Mr. Ramon Hall, Director
Licensing Branch 1
Uranium Recovery Field Office DL

Nuclear Regulatory Commission SjQ4*.c . , 7

Box 25325 M '$ /p ' h y\, y/s aU. S. *

Denver, Colorado 80225
k 'O %

i

Re: Lisbon Facility / "kre' ' '

i 4%License SUA-1119 d

Docket No. 40-8084

Dear Mr. Hall:
Rio Algom Mining Corp. requests an amendment to the above

delete licenso condition 45 (D). This
referenced license to foot tailings beach during normal millingcondition requires a 25
operations.
Due to current tailings reclamation activities and the frooboard
requirements as stated in 11censo condition 45 (B), this conditionThe deletion of this item was previouslyis no longer applicable.
discussed with Mr. Dana Ward of your staff and Mr. Marvin Freeman
on November 13, 1990.

If you have any questions or need further information please
contact me at (405) 842-1773.

Sincer17) ,

$lL Wmf
Bill Ferdinand, Manager
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